OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 1002 6TH ST City: OREGON CITY
USGS Quad Name: Oregon City GPS Latitude: 452113 N Longitude: 122 36 09 W
Tow nship: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Block: 138 | Lot: 8x Map #: 22E31AD Tax Lot#: 15100
Date of Construction: Historic Name: Historic Use or Function:
c. 1922 Washburn, Charlie and Gertrude, House Domestic - single dwelling
Grouping or Cluster Name: *Current Name or Use: Associated Archaeological Site:
NA Domestic - single dwelling Unknown
Architectural Classification(s): Bungalow Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.0
Foundation Material:  Concrete Structural Framing:  Unknown Moved? No
Roof Type/Material:  Gable / Composition shingle Window Type/Material:  6/1 and 8/1 wood double-hung; wood fixed
Exterior Surface Materials Primary:  Lap Secondary: Decorative:
Exterior Alterations or West porch enclosed with 6-pane fixed sashes, c. 1935; fixed sashes installed, c. 1950

Additions/Approximate Date:

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Garage to west (1)

[ Attered (choose one): O Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Integrity:  Good Condition:  Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site | National Register Listed? No
Potentially Eligible: [ individually ~ or As a contributing resource in a district ___
Not Eligible: |:| Intact but lacks distinction %“ ;

|:| Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

[ rrretrievable loss of integrity
[ Not 50 years old

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This 1-1/2 story house sits under a side gable roof, with a large gable centered on the north fagcade covering the front porch. A third gable is
present at the southw est corner of the house, covering its rear entry. The gables all feature enclosed eaves and gable end returns. The porch
gable is supported by tw o large tapered square columns set on w ood piers. The columns feature recessed panels and a barrel vault fills the
space under the gable to serve as the porch ceiling. The southw est gable once covered an open porch, but six light fixed sashes w ere installec
to enclose the porch. The house has also seen the installation of three large fixed sashes, tw o on the north side and one on the w est. The othe
window s in the house are a mixture of 6/1 and 8/1 double-hung w ood sash. All of the window s feature board trim on three sides with a decore
apron molding beneath the narrow sills. The house is entirely clad w ith narrow beveled lap siding that is slightly battered above the poured
concrete foundation. Tw o chimneys w ith corbelled tops are present in the house, one on the east w all and one in the w estern portion of the
house.

A small garage, located to the southw est of the house, sits under a flat roof with the same lap siding as the house. It features a single car bay
w ith a door on an external track.

Statement of Significance:

H. S. Anderson, a county judge, first sold the block to W. W. Myers in 1919. In 1922 the w est half (Lots 5-8) w as sold to Charlie and Gertrude
Washburn (for w hich the house is named), w ho ow ned it for 11 years. Wiliam Weismandel purchased the house in 1933 and later sold it in 1941
to Joseph Foley. It w as then sold to James A. Squire (1943) and later bought by Anna Miller (1944) and her husband Paul, a gardener, w ho
occupied the house until 1977.

Researcher/Organization: Alex McMurry / HPNW Date Recorded:  4/8/2002
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